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From: Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS <Meagan.Wolfe@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:49 AM

To: Woodall-Vogq, Claire

Cc: Elections HelpDesk;Rydecki, Richard H - ELECTIONS
Subject: Re: WisVote Logins Update?

Thanks Claire, | followed up with the team and they should be getting back to you this morning.
Meagan

On Mar 24, 2020, at 7:07 AM, Woodall-Vogg, Claire <cwooda@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,

Any update on when we could expect to receive logins that were sent yesterday? | sent some over the weekend and
would ask that yesterday’s be prioritized for the City of Milwaukee. We literally have 10 people sitting at home with
their FIDO keys ready to enter 200 apps a day for us. | know you guys are swamped, but we get more swamped here the

longer it takes!

Thanks for all you are doing! This email isn’t to nag, but just to stress that you are about to be our saviors when you
send me those logins. ©

Who knew we would all be considered essential workers during a pandemic?!?1?1
Thanks again,

Claire




Aug 2020



From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome org>

Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: cwooda@milwaukee gov <cwooda@milwaukee gov>

Subject: Update + Questions: QuickBase, Drop boxes, Voter Instructions, Processes

Hi Claire,
Following up on yesterday, I have an update and a few questions. Apologies that this 1s a longer email; feel free to answer
1 parts 1f that's easier.

Quickbase: their data anblysis should be done Monday and I'll get the information to vou as soon as we have it.

Dropbox Siting: either before or after your tour, do you want me to mun any numbers? We generally look at
distance from voters (both maximum and average) and density (how many voters per dropbox), as well as how
they fit mnto existing neighborhood and transportation patterns. If vou’re evaluating a few different sites or need to
Justify locations, I'm happy to provide my statistical skalls.

Voter InstructionsMarketing Materials: do yvou have any existing marketing matenials that we should review m
advance of the call on Wednesday? Hillary thought any voter instruction sheets would be good but if anvthing
else seems useful, we're happy to take a look.

Mail Ballot Processing: Do vou have any benchmarks for how long each step should take or how many ballots a
given worker should be able to do? e.g. the machine that opens envelopes can handle 400/minute, 1t takes 15
seconds on average to check a ballot in and venfy the signature, etc. If you don’t have these already, we can talk
through it on Thursday.

Thanks, Claire, and have a good weekend!

Michael
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From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Woodall-Yogg, Claire

Subject: Ops Meeting Follow-up

Claire,

Great talking to you yesterday. Just a few notes on follow-ups:
» Can you connect me to Reid Magney and anyone else who might make sense at the WEC?
*  Would you also be able to make the connection with the Milwaukee County Clerk?
» Ifyou could send the procedures manual and any instructions for ballot reconstruction, I'd appreciate that.

|
On my end:
* By Monday, I'll have our edits on the absentee voter instructions.
»  We’'re pushing Quickbase to get their system up and running and I'll keep you updated.
» TI'll revise the planning tool to accurately reflect the process.
* TI'll create a flowchart for the VBM processing that we will be able to share with both inspectors and also

Thanks,
Michael




From: Woedall-Ypgg, Claire <cwooda@milwaukee gov>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Magney. Reid - ELECTIONS <Reid Magney@wisconsin gov>; Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS
“Meagan Wolfe@wisconsin gov=; Rydecki Richard H - ELECTIONS <Richard Rydecki@iwisconsin gov>
Cc: Michael Spitzer-Fubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>; Hillary Hall <hillary@voteathome.org>
Subject: Introduction to Vote At Home

Hi Meagan, Richard, and Reid,

I just wanted to reach out and connect you with Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein and Hillary Hall from the Vote at
Home Institute in case you think other clerks or the WEC staff would find working with them useful.

I have been working with Hillary since early May. She was a tremendous resource in helping me decide to
seek out a vendor to automate our absentee assembly process, as well as selecting drop boxes early on that were

I have been working with Michael to create imnputs and outputs to help us determine staffing needs and staffing
responsibilities at Central Count based on actual quantitative data. Thevy have created a tool that 1s extremely
useful 1n visvalizing the time certain processes take, They will also be helping the Election Commission with
our voter education communications around absentee voting and the messaging we will use,  They have an
extremely useful communications toolkit for clerks with zero resources to those that are hiring communication
firms.

offering.

Claire




Michael Spitzer-Fubenstein <michzel@voteathome org>
Friday. August 28, 2020 12:42 PM

Woodall-Yogz. Claire Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS Magney. Reid - ELECTIONS Rydeck.
Richard H - ELECTIONS

Ce: Hillary Hall
Subject: Ee: Introduction to Vote At Home
Thank vou, Claire! Good to meet vou, Meagan, Reid, and Richard.

We already have meetings scheduled about working with Madison, Green Bay, Kenosha, Racine, Eay Claire, Wauwatosa
but are certainly interested in other jurisdictions, as well.

We're working on a Wisconsin-specific version of our communications toolkit with language about voter ID and absentee
witness requirements informed by behavioral science. It would be great to do Zoom traimings for clerks about

communications/voter education, operational planning, and could also facilitate sessions on more technical 1ssues like
curing absentee ballots, signature venification, etc.

Do you have any time to talk next week about how we can support vour work? Right now, it looks like Monday morning,
Wednesday, or Friday morning are probably best for us but we can work around your schedules.

Michael From: Woodall-Yogg. Claire <cwooda@milwaukee gov=
Date: Friday, August 28. 2020 at 12:01 PM

To: Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS =Meagan Wolfe@wisconsin gov=, Magney, Reid - ELECTIONS
<Reid Magnev@wisconsin gov=, Rydecki. Richard H - ELECTIONS <Richard Rydecki@wisconsin gov=
Cec: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstemn <michael(@voteathome org>. Hillary Hall <hillary@voteathome org=
Subject: RE: Introduction to Vote At Home

Absolutely! They should reach out to Michael and I am happyv to provide a reference. They are extremely
respectful of time_ are not “selling” anything. and have incredible resources.




Hi Claire,

Monday, August 31, 2020 3:30 PM

Woodall-Yogg. Claire

Voter Instructions + QuickBase + Drive-Thru

2020 November Instructions DRAFT comments. docx
I'm attaching the voter instructions with our edits and comments (using track changes). Let me know 1f
anything is unclear or you want to talk through it.

As far as QuickBase, I have a call with them tomorrow morning--really hoping you'll be able to start using it
after that.

We also have a video from Harris County about drive-thru voting. Do vou want me to connect you with folks
there to speak more about 1t7
https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=3m2 TQEF 6 PM4 & feature=voutu.be

Hope vou're having a decent start to the week, From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome org>
Michael Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:00 PM

Tao: Woodall-Ypgz. Claire

Ce: Xanthe Themaszen:Hillary Hall

Subject: Quickbaze - Talk Tomorrow?

Hi Claire, we just got the Quickbase access: expect an email to create an account and login momentarily.

talk tomorrow (10:30-12 or after 3 PM)7 I want to nail down what we should prioritize.




Sep 2020



Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:34 AM
Woodall-Vogz. Claire
Ee: Voter Instructions + QuickBase + Drive-Thru

Hi Claire! You've gotten a lot of great news hits lately. Congrats!
I wanted to follow up on these:

1. Let me know if yvou need any more eyes on the voter instructions or anything else.

2. Happy to connect vou with the Harris County, Texas election administrators about drive-thm voting.

3. You should have received a login to Quickbase. [t's not done yet (we're still working on building out all
the reporting and some of the features) but quickly getting there.

Also had a couple other questions for vou:

4. Are vou using umque intelligent mail barcodes (IMB) to track each ballot or just standard ones?
3. How did vou end up getting dropboxes? Middleton is trving to get a new outdoor dropbox and was

hoping yvou could point them to a source.

!
E&h?:?;:l From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome org>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Woodall-Vogg, Claire
Ce: Boushell Molly:Hersch. HacnsonHillary HallBinshaw. alice:Maclatss. lacoblanthe
Thomassen
Subject: Ee: Call: Vote At Home & Quick Baze

I can do 12-12:30 (central, 1-1:30 Eastern) 2:30-3 (3:30-4) or after 4 (5 PM Eastern).

Quick Base team_ do any of those other options work for vou all?




From: Boushell. Molly <mboushell{@quickbase com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Boushell. Molly; MacIntyre, Jacob; Hersch, Harnson; Hinshaw, Alice; Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Ce: Hillary Hall: Xanthe Thomassen

Subject: Fwd: Call: Vote Af Home & Quick Base

When: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:00 PA-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Tiume (US & Canada).

Where: https://quickbase zoom us/1/973520853547pwd=MjU 1 ZmdMIENISmdo TnBSRIFESmSXUT09

Hi Claire, we have a VAH - Quick Base call scheduled for tomorrow afterncon at 1 PM Central. Would
vou happen to be free then to explain some of the data questions we have?







From: Michael Spitzer-Fubenstein <michzel@voteathome org>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:39 AN
To: Woodall-Yoegz, Claire
Subject: Scheduling Follow-Ups

Claire, love the dropbox news stories! They look great.

Wanted to check about scheduling a meeting with CMR to go over working together. We should also do
another meeting to go over operations: the process flow-chart I put together, the VBM time calculations, and

the reconstruction instructions (I want to get Ideas42's feedback on that, as well).

Here's our availability for next week (all times Central).
Monday: 2-5:30 PM

Tuesday: 1:30-3

Wednesday: 8:30-10, 12-1, 1:30-2:30, 3:30-4:30
Friday: before 10 AM

Can we get two meetings on the calendar, one with CME. (for comms), and one with vou (about ops)? _

Thanks and speak later today about Quick Base and the data.
Michael




From: Woodall-Vogg, Clire <cwooda@milwaukee. gov =
Sent: Fnday, September 11, 2020 4:56 PM

To: GIS <GISamilwaukee. sov =

Subject: Census Tracts Question

I wasn’t sure whether this would be RITS-ticket-worthy or not. I was wondering if the City has any type of
database file that Lsts the city address with census tract. We are trying to overlay our voting data with census
tracts and addresses seems to be the nost efficient way., The group Iam working with says that the census data
for this info is less than accessible. I thought that since Map Milwaukee has Census 2010 data, it might exist

in a CSV file or something similar,

Thanks!

Claire







From: Bubagz, Hannah <hbubac@milwaukee.gov >
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 823 AM

To: Woodall-Yogg, Claire <cwooda@milwaukee.gov >
Subject: Re: Census Tracts Question

using takes in this format.

ArcGIS REST Services Directory

Home > services

Folder: /

Current Version: 10.71

View Footprints In: ArcGIS Online Map Viewer
Folders:

Accela
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census
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Hannah Bubacz
GIS Analyst at City of Milwaukee
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States - 114 connections

How Does GIS Work?

GIS technology applies geographic science with t
gy geograp:

ools for understanding and collaboration. It helps people

reach a common goal: to gain actionable intelligence from all types of data.




From: Hersch, Hamison <hherschi@guickbase.com =

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 922 AM

To: Woodall-Voge, Clare < cwoodaf@milwaukee. Lm = Bubagz, Hannah <hbubaci@milwaukee gov
Ce: Boushell, Molly <nboushelli@quickbase.com >; Maclntyre, Jacob <jmaclntyvre(@quickbase.com
Hinshaw, Alice < ahinshaw(@quickbase.com >; Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein fnuhaelﬁ'muteathﬂmeﬂr;_‘
Subject: RE: Census Tracts Question

"."' "."'

Hi Hannah!

address and Census Tract.

150

Hamison Hersch




From: Woodall-Vogg, Clare <cwoodaf@milwaukee.gov =

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 951 AM

To: Bubacz, Hannah <hbubaci@milwaukee.gov =

Ce: Boushell, Molly <nmboushell@guickbase.com >; Maclntvre, Jacob <jnmcIntyre@quickbase.com >; Hersch,
Hamison <hherschi@quickbase.com =; Hinshaw, Alice <ahinshaw (@quickbase.com =; Michael Spitzer -
Rubenstein <michael(@voteathome.org >

Subject: FW: Census Tracts Question

Hi Hannah,

I'm looping in a whole bunch of people who are working on the tool from Quickbase that can likely answer the
guestion about what we are looking for more accurately than I can. In short, they are building a tool that

overlays voting data with census data so we can get abetter picture of trends and demographics within voting
(which surprisingly doesn’t exist already!).

Thanks!

Claire




From: Hersch, Hamison <hheschic@guickbase.com =

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Bubacz, Hannah <hbubaci@milwaukee.gov >; Woodall-Vogg, Clare <cwooda@milwaukee.gov =
Ce: Boushell, Molly <mboushellfwquickbase.com >; Maclntyre, Jacob <jmucIntyre(@quickbase.com =;
Hinshaw, Alice <ahinshaw(@quickbase.com >; Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org =
Subject: RE: Census Tracts Question

Thanks. It looks lke a lot of this content is intended for the visualization layer. We aren’t quite there vet. Is
there somewhere mn this data that we can find a nore streamlined set of data? Or 15 what vou are suggesting
that we would need to take the coordinates from the Census boundaries and conelate that to the coordinates of
address boundanes?

Another way to ask the question would be, how would you use this data to find out the Census Tract associated

with this address: 726 W GALENA ST_APT 103, MILWAUKEE, WI 53205-2203

Hamison Hersch




Monday, September 14, 2020 10:31 AM
Woodall-YVegg, Claire
10 Min Later Today? County Collaboration

Claire,
Hope vou had a good weekend and thanks for connecting the Quickbase team with Hannah Bybacz.

Do you have 10 minutes to talk this afternoon (1 PM or later)? Have been talkuing with George and Julietta with

the County and want to run some 1deas past yvou about working together.

310-980-2872

Michael




From: Bubacz, Hannah <hbubacl@milwaukee.cov =

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Hersch, Hamison <hherschi@quickbase.com =; Woodall-Vogg, Claire <cwooda@milwaukee.gov >
Ce: Boushell, Molly <mboushelli@quickbase.com >; Maclptyre, Jacob <jmmclntyre@quickbase.com >;
Hinshaw, Alice <ahinshaw(@quickbase.com >; Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael(@ voteathome.org >
Subject: Re: Census Tracts Question

The REST URL 15 https://mulwaukeemaps.milwaukee.gov/arceis/rest/

You will have to bong m the lavers yourself using this URL. Are vou able to join the layers within the
program that you are using to get the map layer that you want?

Hannah Bubacz







